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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) % ' INDICTMENT FOR
_ | )  KIDNAPPING AND POSSESSION:OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) CONIMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of Geﬁeral Sessions,. convened on ' MAY 2 1 2013 the Grand Jurqrs of Greenville
County present upon their oath: | o
COUN'i‘ ONE
KIDNAPPING
That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
unlawfully seize, abduct, confine, inveigle, decoy or carry away HELEN WELLS, without the authority of law.

This is in v101at10n of §16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
possess or visibly display a knife during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Kidnapping. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace énd dignity of the State, and ¢

to the statute in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ) -
STATE ' VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS2304260
: Jonathan Donell Rhodes ) A/WH: _2012A2330203424
AKA: : )  Date of Offense: 10/1/2012
Race: BLACK = __ Sexx M o Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
DOB: . __SS#:L . )  CDRCode# _ 0095
Address: { )
City,State,Zip: _ Greenville, SC 29607
DL# S SID: ; SENTENCE SHEET M
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping : : ’
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 |
] NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
_ : . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [j AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ’ (defendant's initial;)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ~[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
15305 .

Strom, Betty” SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [0 State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of b } sﬂ {C days/months/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the serviceof  ___ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. O %{ vl Wv/ o
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP C‘m"ﬂj’
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D ' - :
(] Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
f— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing =[]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S WO .(1) pmts.of§ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . . :
g 56-5-2995)(DUI Assessment) $12 : $ ___ pad t.“’;\‘i’? Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s 3§ Other: _p/l e/ 4
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8§ Sorhouet b /O,ﬁ ’ ,
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ¢2 S ( Q
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) during probation.

TOTAL

B w ¢ bk Presiding Judge nW ¢
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler ' { WM—\Judge Code: ' » j
Court Reporter: %Zﬁ 4 1:4_'3 o : . ' Sentence Date: / ?’L/ 3/'/(

SCCA/217 (03/2011) e . .

@ 2| B | 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; | : |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2304260A
: Jonathan Donell Rhodes ) A/W#: _2013GS2304260A
: _ y - Date of Offense: 10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: . Age 25 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-23-0490
DOB: - S§#:2 )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: ___. 3 )
City,State,Zip: _Greenville, SC 29607 : '
DL#: STDé: ; . SENTENCE SHEET ’(b{
*CDL Yes[| No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[[J] NON-VIOLENT V] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: . - w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [f(As Indicted,. [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: (7 2 15305

Strom, Betty' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compnited to the [FState Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determmate term of - 5 days/monthﬁ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ ___ ;provided thatupontheserviceof days/months/years and/or payment
of $ -1 plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to bé given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40.to be calculated and-applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- -135.

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recgive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing . [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0
[0 Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ . - Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 3 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) stoo0  § 100). Q> pmts. of $ beginning ‘
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § y .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 B Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AD.co
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - $5 $§ D.OD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. 3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 2. during probation. _
. i, T a0 (Jhr 7,
‘ M 5 W ke Presiding Judge , a-t
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk | MM Judge Code: 7 204, [
Court Réportg:_r: do,; ns Sentence Date: / 2[ :{ iy

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. ) T INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
* COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on '. MAY 2 1 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ' |
| | COUNT ONE
KIDNAFPING
_ That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
ﬁnlawfull& seize, abduct, confine, inveigle, decoy or carry away GARY WELLS, withqut the authority of law. |

This is in violation of §16-03-0910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenvi_ile County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
possess or visibly iiispla;y a knife during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Kidnapping. This is in vi:olation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

the statute {fl Sachease made and provided.
U SOLICITOR

Against the peace and dignity of the State, w.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF - Greenville . g
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2304261
Jonathan Donell Rhodes ) A/WH# _2012A2330203423 -
AKA: - _ )  DateofOffense: _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M 7 Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: L Ss#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: , © ) ‘
City,State,Zip: _Greenville, SC 29607 1
DL# 101158712 . SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET g
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] » '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 . .
[J NON-VIOLENT [¥ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: d As Indjcted, . []Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' - - .
15305 .

Strom, Be - SC Bar# Defendant "~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of tl *S days/months/yearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference. ot :

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - L
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~ p/§ LL/V;‘[ #
~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: m
[(JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP '
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: __$ days/hours Public Service Employment
" Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED M ‘
(7 Set by SCDPPPS ' ; Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_p May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st00 "3 [00. (L pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
5 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 $ I pald to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S MU _Sewlteu CM%
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § AD.00D Gofaatoll Lo | = J
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 'ﬁ / ..& /n : }h
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

A
. R t - Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk %&J 'g /‘/(/ eraria__ Judge Cfde: g
Court Reporter: ~_§ ﬁ\/’/?é Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011) :




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2304261A
Jonathan Donell Rhodes )  A/WH _2013GS2304261A :
: ) Date of Offense; _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: Age: -+ 25 ) S.C.Code = § :_16-23-0490
DOB: ' SS#Z )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29607 »
DL# - SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET 3(%6
*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[’]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death .
o
in violationof § 16-23-0490 ofithe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
] NON-VIOLENT M VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [11817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: L2~ 15305

Strom, Betty..” SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [% State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center, .
for a determinate term of 5 days/month@? [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . ;providedthatupon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[¥] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED - [ '
[J Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— B May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 u ! )m pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) | $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § . _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ anfo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § ' [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s B0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ O.U during probation.
TOTAL $
t s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy; Clerk WJ Z . MW xs;ledgsd?dge
Court Reporter: 19 Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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Lf)*\ |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " *  INDICTMENT FOR
- ) MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) _COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

-

et T

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

| . the Grand Jurors of Greenville
MAY 21 2013
County present upon their oath: :
COUNT ONE
MURDER

That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill HELEN WELLS by means of stabbing the victim with a knife, and
that HELEN WELLS died as a proximate result thereof.” This is in violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina

' ‘Codle of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
‘That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
possess or visibly display a knife during the commissidn or attempted commission of a violegt crime, to wit:

Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and digﬁity of the State, and contrgty to teAmsiich ca@ made and provided.

SOLICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2304262
- Jonathan Danell Rhodes ) A/W# _2012A2330203421
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M _ ‘ Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: . ) SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: ._.. : . )
City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29607
DL#: —Tvs ; SENTENCE SHEET )e(?/
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[] No[ ] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [3/ CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC - [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [jAs Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESp A 15305 '

Steaiay Betty SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [T State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of y days/months/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof ~_____ days/months/years and/or payment

~of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

propation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

r;);zbs/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [| Def. Waives Hearing []Orderea PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 § OU.(L pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3§ .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ADb.OD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 s OO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2D (:{ ;x’ during probation.
TOTAL $

) L %

\" Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QCJ B ‘ M CM Judge Code:
CourtReporter: _ @t Xyl 5 Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011) )




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  -2013GS2304262
yver Jonathan Donell Rhodes ) A/WE: 2012A2330203426
' . )  Dateof Offense: _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M __ Age: 25 ) " 8.C.Code § :; 16-23-0490
DOB: __....0_ _ SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address:  {_ “rive )
City,State,ZIp:  Greenville, SC 29607 -
DL#: _ SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET /\3‘(
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Ll
inviolationof § 16-23-0490 ‘of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[J- NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [CIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: Ef AsIndicted; [JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [T]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: % 15305 »

Strom, Befty” . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [¥State Department of 'Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months@)r [] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed _ years
andlortopayafineof§ __ ~  ;providedthatupon the serviceof days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. . . .

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing [:l Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 " $ IOX).¢)  pmts.of § __ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 S Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ af_j 0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) ' $5 $§ o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ .0 during probation.
- S bt
) VIR (3 \ . i : -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk YQ‘/‘-{ B WY Cloo csvrin__ fjﬁ;’f@fdf?dge' [ awv A
CourtReporter: _ Mzt o115 Sentence Date: v { ’Z/( 3"/ !

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR

) MURDER AND POSSESSION OF AWEAPON bURING THE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) , COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on .' M AY 2 1 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: .
COUNT ONE
MURDER
That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville Courity, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill GARY WELLS by means of stabbing the victim with a knife, and
“that GARY WELLS died as a proximate result thereof, This is in violation of §16-3-0010 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County, on or about the 1st day of October, 2012,
possess or visibly display a knife during the éomrnission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and

SOLICITOR .



A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE - ’ VS, - ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2304263
Jonathan Donell Rhodes ) A/WH: _2012A2330203425 '
ARA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK » Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: _..S§¥ )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: R ) ) v
City,State,Zip: i e
lty . 9 1p . A,G_Le,e,nVﬂle, SC 29?07 - ) SENTENCE SHEET 0‘%
DL#: L SID#: . )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Iﬂ/ CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violént crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death :
‘inviolationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [7] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: é As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘
15305 :

Strom, Betty” - SCBar# Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5/ days/month or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof ~___ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmeiit of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or . ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {(Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee:” $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : ' Obtain GED ]
{J Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— : : May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § {(X).() pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $' S— paid to Public Defepder Fund
§ S6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a SNPe)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ’
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca § . [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) : $s $ OO § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ . during probation.
TOTAL $

gw( \/ Presiding Judge M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk // l M Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: / 2/ 3;” d
SCCA/217 (03/2011) (/ ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE VS. )

Jonathan Donell Rhodes )
AKA: g
Race: BLACK ‘Sex: M Age: 25 )
DOB: SS#: )
Address: T ove ) )
City,State, le ~Greenville, SC 29607 )
DL#: oo SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2304263

A/Wi#: 2012A2330203420

Date of Offense: 10/1/2012

S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
CDR Code #; 0116 -

SENTENCE SHEET %(

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E( CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[J NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

-

The charge is: [ﬁ As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

The plea is; ithout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATT ' 15305

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[J Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[] Recommendation by the State.

“Strom, Betty SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant'is commited to the

Defendant

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

(defendant's mltlals)

Eéate Department of Corrections,

Q_}} 2 days/months/years or [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[T] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

“ Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: _ $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 § {UD.CD pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 : :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g $12 : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 25 1
g 14-1-213 ?ISrug Court Surchargg)) §150 g .d = CC)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. ,
TOTAL $ | NL
Wé Presiding Judge /f ' Z
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬂ 9 e 0&»441“«——- Judge Code: e { A
Court Reporter: M f)//)é Sentence Date: / i.l -’)l/ 1’0/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . " INDICTMENT FOR
C ' ) ' BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

MAY 21 2013
County present upon their oath: | B

That JONATHAN DONELL RHODES did in Greenville County,-on or about the 1st day of October 2012,
willfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of GARY & HELEN WELLS located at . ve,
Greenville, South Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the burglary was
accompanied by circumstances of aggravation, to wit: The entering or remaining occurred during the nighttime
hours and/or while armed with a deadly weapon and/or did cause physical injury to a person who was not a -

participant in the crime. This is in violation of §16-11-0311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, 2 1 in-stuch case made and provided.

- N j ~ SOLICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GEL%Q&- ééglgl}s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF - Greenvxlle g I g _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2013GS2304264

' Jonathan Donell Rhodes . ) AW# _2012A2330203422
AKA: v : ) Date of Offense: _10/1/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M — Age: 25 )y S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311
DOB: L SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: ozv. P )
City,State,Zip: _Greenville, SC 29607
DL ; T g _SENTENCE SHEET *1
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [_7_( CONVICTED OF or  [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree )
in violationof § 16-11-0311 ~__ofthe S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 0079
[] NON-VIOLENT IE' VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: [j As Ind}cted, []Lesser Included Oﬁ'cnsc, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury ‘ (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
T = |
Strom, o SC Bar# . Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant - - SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E/State Depariment of Corrections, = [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of !) L ]V days/months/years or  [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
f ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘ ) o
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code. § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
E]RESTITUT[ON [:] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Tl Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : . Obtain GED ]
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 T3 [00.CD prts. of $ " beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ o Fund
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 T $ S paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
" Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A).OD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ]
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ] $50 $ ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ '$40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in mstallments) during probation. '
TOTAL 15500, ,
Presiding Judge : A e+
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬂu/( /3 M %’ AP Judge Cfde: : L/ 204f, ¢
Court Reporter: d 7 /7‘( Sentence Date: I / 71

SCCA/217 (03/201 1)



